

Chepkwur ui Joyce

- > GRADUATE NURSE
- > Teaching Assistant,
Department of
Emergency, Faculty of
Nursing and Midwifery.

PROFILE

A self-motivated, God fearing, competent, hardworking and result oriented nurse with very good moral discipline. A Pioneer graduate nurse from Busitema University with great interest in nursing education, research and innovation, client satisfaction, and quality improvement.

EXPERIENCE

- > Lira university, Teaching assistant, 1st June 2024-Date.
- > Bethany women and family hospital, Nursing officer, April 2024-June 2024.
- > St Charles Lwanga Buikwe Hospital, Nursing officer, June-2022-April 2024.
- > Sebei School of Nursing and Midwifery, Volunteer Nurse tutor, 2021-2022 May.

EDUCATION

2015-2019

Busitema University, Mbale Campus

Bachelor of science in nursing.

2013-2014

Mbale Secondary School, Uganda Advanced Certificate of Education.

2009-2012.

Chemwania High School, Uganda Certificate of education.

PUBLICATIONS AND AWARDS.

- Published a paper on Knowledge and Practice of Breast Self-Examination among female clients in a Tertiary Hospital in Eastern Uganda on January 2020 in the International Journal of Africa Nursing Sciences.
- Awarded a certificate in recognition for the extraordinary service as a class coordinator of year 3 Nursing Class at Busitema University, 2017/2018.

REFEREES

Sr. Chelimo Phyllis.

Ag. HOD Nursing, Muni University department of Nursing.

Contact: 0778305042

Email: chelimophyllis@gmail.com

Sr. Lydia Ssenyonga

Senior Lecturer, Department of Nursing, Busitema University.

Contact: 0706182603.

Email: lydiasenyonga@yahoo.com

Madam Brenda Ninsiima.

HOD Nursing, Lira University.

Tel.0779551649/0704683368.

Email: bninsiima@lirauni.ac.ug

LIRA CITY, NORTHERN
UGANDA

0773296472

jchepkwurui@lirauni.ac.ug.

